Ghufran Ahmad

Associate Professor

NUST Business School

Email: ghufran.ahmad@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 00000000

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ghufran Ahmad is working as Associate Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Ghufran Ahmad has a PhD in Microeconomics Theory. Dr. Ghufran Ahmad has published 14 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 426, carried out 2 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Microeconomics Theory	2012 - 2017
Texas A&M University - Commerce , United States	
B.Sc (Hon) in Economics	2008 - 2012
Lahore University of Management Sciences , Pakistan	
Evnerience	

Experience	
Associate Professor	2023- Present
NUST Business School	
Associate Professor	2022 - 2023
NUST Business School	
Assistant Professor	2017 - 2022
NUST Business School	
Graduate Instructor	2014 - 2016
Texas A&M University , Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, USA	
Graduate Assistant	2012 - 2017
Texas A&M University , Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, USA	

Awards

Merit Scholarship 2008

Got a merit scholarship for LUMS which waived my tuition fee for my duration of stay.

Research presentation

2nd position in 3rd and 4th year research presentations (2015-16) at Texas A&M University. I was rewarded \$2000 for the presentation in 2016.

National Talent Scholarsh

Got the scholarship for my performance in board examinations.

Research Projects

National Projects

Prioritizing Climate Change Mitigation Options for Pakistan Food Security

Funding Agency: HEC Amount: PKR 490,000.00 Status: Completed

International Projects

2017

Industry Projects

Impact Factor: 1.265 | Quartile: 4

National Projects	
Tax policy and firm innovation	2022
Client: Asian Development Bank	
Amount: PKR 2,200,000.00	
Status: Approved_inprocess	
International Projects	
Research Articles	
Russia–Ukraine war and systemic risk: Who is taking the heat?	2022
Anum Qureshi Muhammad Suhail Rizwan Ghufran Ahmad Dawood Ashraf	
Finance Research Letters, Volume 48, Article Number 103036	
Impact Factor: 5.596 Quartile: 1 Citations: 116 DOI: 10.1016/j.frl.2022.103036	
Islamic equity investments and the COVID-19 pandemic	2022
Dawood Ashraf Muhammad Suhail Rizwan Ghufran Ahmad	
Pacific Basin Finance Journal, Volume 73, Article Number 101765	
Impact Factor: 2.514 Quartile: 2 Citations: 23	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.pacfin.2022.101765	
Systemic risk, Islamic banks, and the COVID-19 pandemic: An empirical investigation	2022
Muhammad Suhail Rizwan Ghufran Ahmad Dawood Ashraf	
Emerging Markets Review, Volume 51, Part B, ID:100890, June 2022,	
Impact Factor: 4.073 Quartile: 1 Citations: 40	
DOI: 10.1016/j.ememar.2022.100890	
A Cross-Sectional Survey to Assess Biorisk Management System in Research and Diagnostic	2021
Laboratories in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan	
Javed Muhammad Samreen Sarwar Tariq Khan Shamsul Arfin Qasmi Aamer Ikram Ghufran Ahmad Maria Zahid Rida Haroon Durrani Furqan Ahme	1
Frontiers in Public Health, Volume 9, Article Number 766162	
Impact Factor: 3.709 Quartile: 2 Citations: 9 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3389/fpubh.2021.766162	
Does the magnitude of relative calorie distance affect food consumption?	2021
Samir Huseynov Marco A. Palma Ghufran Ahmad	2021
Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization, Volume 188, Pages 530-551	
Impact Factor: 2.000 Quartile: 3 Citations: 4	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jebo.2021.05.037	
Evaluating data-driven methods for short-term forecasts of cumulative SARS-CoV2 cases.	2021
Ghufran Ahmad Furqan Ahmed Muhammad Suhail Rizwan Javed Muhammad Syeda Hira Fatima Aamer Ikram Hajo Zeeb	
PLoS ONE, Volume 15(5), Article Number e0252147	
Impact Factor: 3.752 Quartile: 2 Citations: 3	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0252147	
Systemic risk and macroeconomic forecasting: A globally applicable copula-based approach	2021
Ghufran Ahmad Muhammad Suhail Rizwan Dawood Ashraf	
Journal of Forecasting, Pages 1-24	
Impact Factor: 2.627 Quartile: 2 Citations: 6	
DOI: 10.1002/for.2774	
The cost-channel of monetary transmission under positive trend inflation	2021
Ghufran Ahmad Irfan A. Qureshi	
Economics Letters , Volume 201, Article Number 109802	
Impact Factor: 1.469 Quartile: 3 Citations: 7	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.econlet.2021.109802	
Group incentive compatibility in the housing market problem with weak preferences	2021
Ghufran Ahmad	
Games and Economic Behavior, Volume 126, Pages 136-162	

Impact Factor: 1.39

A Cross Sectional Community Readiness Assessment for Implementing School-Based Comprehensive 2021 Sexuality Education in Islamabad, Pakistan Furqan Ahmed Ghufran Ahmad Katharina Paff Florence Samkange Zeeb Tilman Brand International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health, Volume 18(4), Article Number 1497 Impact Factor: 4.614 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 7 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph18041497 Key indicators for appraising adolescent sexual and reproductive health in South Asia: international 2020 expert consensus exercise using the Delphi technique Furgan Ahmed Ghufran Ahmad Tilman Brand Hajo Zeeb Global Health Action, Volume 13, Article Number 1830555 Impact Factor: 2.662 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 5 DOI: 10.1080/16549716.2020.1830555 Systemic risk: The impact of COVID-19 2020 Muhammad Suhail Rizwan Ghufran Ahmad Dawood Ashraf Finance Research Letters, Volume 36, Article Number 101682 Impact Factor: 5.596 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 206 DOI: 10.1016/j.frl.2020.101682 **Conference Proceedings** Tax enforcement and innovation: Evidence from firm-level data * 2022 Irfan A. Qureshi Ghufran Ahmad Donghyun Park Korean Economic Association 70th Anniversary International Conference, res.country(121,) Citations: N/A DOI: Nil 2021 Social media influencer marketing to build a counter-narrative for promoting sexuality education Furgan Ahmed Ghufran Ahmad J Schumacher T Brand 14th European Public Health Conference 2021, res.country(57,) Citations: N/A **DOI:** https://doi.org/10.1093/eurpub/ckab165.168 **Editorial Activities** 2021 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.662 2021 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.85 2021 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 1.39 2021 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.662 2020 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 1.39 2019 Reviewed Papers for Journals